
From: Whitaker, Benjamin {PBC}
To: Lowman, Don
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Annual Registration - 704603
Date: Tuesday, December 03, 2019 4:16:36 PM
Attachments: Filtec Removal - Wipe Test, Inspection.pdf

S-KANSA1PG_19112008470.pdf
S-KANSA1PG_19112909370.pdf

See attached the radiation removal documentation. Please let me know if there is anything else you
need. I have also included the invoices/letters we have been sent.
 
Thanks - Ben
 

From: Lowman, Don <Donald.Lowman@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 2:14 PM
To: Whitaker, Benjamin {PBC} <Benjamin.Whitaker@pepsico.com>
Subject: Annual Registration - 704603
 
Mr. Whitaker,
 
I’m following up on a phone call you made to our help desk yesterday.  Can you provide me
with documentation of the transfer of your devices to a specific licensee or for export?  Per
our regulations in 10 CFR Part 31.5(c)(8)(ii):
 
Shall, within 30 days after the transfer of a device to a specific licensee or export, furnish a report
to the Director, Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards, ATTN: Document Control
Desk/GLTS, using an appropriate method listed in § 30.6(a) of this chapter. The report must
contain—
(A) The identification of the device by manufacturer's (or initial transferor's) name, model number,
and serial number;
(B) The name, address, and license number of the person receiving the device (license number not
applicable if exported); and
(C) The date of the transfer.
 
We use these transfer reports to update information in our tracking system and have not
received a transfer report from your facility, therefore, the invoice was generated
automatically.  Please provide me with a transfer report and I’ll update our system.  I’m not
involved with fees but will pass your information along to the appropriate office.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Don Lowman
Health Physicist
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
NMSS/MSST/MSTB
301.415.5452
 

mailto:Benjamin.Whitaker@pepsico.com
mailto:Donald.Lowman@nrc.gov
https://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/cfr/part031/part031-0005.html
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